

Some people think employers should not care about the way their employees dress, but the quality at work. To what extent you agree or disagree?

It is often claimed that employers should only emphasize the performance of employees in the workplace but not their dressing attire/clothing/appearance. In From my perspective, I disagree entirely with the given statement.

The most important and obvious reason for my objection is that the employees' clothing impacts the interests of their employers as heavily as their working quality of work does. The appearance of a staff explicitly indicates and demonstrates the spirits and vibes atmosphere of an organization, which largely determines others' the first impression about it from the outside world, can be explicitly indicated and demonstrated by the dressings of its staff. For instance, if employees are dress formally as is the case at most law firms and business environments customers will likely consider the organization as professional and serious, if its staff all dresses formally. Without a positive impression, even though the organization has may produce work of outstanding working quality, its potential customers may not choose it their products and its counterparts other organizations may refuse to cooperate with it them, which will negatively affect the sales, revenue and, thus, the profit margins of the organization corporate entity.

Another reason to strongly advocate dressing regulations dress codes is the safety of employees. There is almost unanimous consensus regarding the necessity of some particular/certain compulsory dressing codes guidelines for factory workers in ensuring the their safety, and that has led to hegemony homogenous and beneficial standards of practice across various industries. These extensive agreements is are also reinforced by recent research showing that wearing helmets, gloves and uniforms can effectively reduce the incidences of accidents in manufacturing factories to a great extent. It is undeniable that the benefits gained from high working quality will would not be sufficient to compensate the accidents caused by employers' lack of attention on employees' clothing to detail regarding proper attire in certain hazardous positions.

In conclusion, considering the crucial effects of employees' dressing appearance on their safety, the business images, and, ultimately, the interests of their employers, it is not advisable to focus on merely their work and ignore the way they dress. There must be some balance but a professional appearance is crucial.

291

Task achievement: 7/8 try to be a little more specific with examples

Cohesion/Coherence: 7/8

Vocabulary: 7 (clean up little bits of accuracy and your complexity is good enough for 8)

Grammar: 7 (plurals, articles, subject/verb agreement)

Overall: 7 / 7.5

main ideas aren't very important – they are only marked on relevance

how good your support/examples/supporting ideas/logic – that has a huge impact

Comment [Dave1]: good normal simple structure

Comment [Dave2]: new question – good topic to write about

Comment [Dave3]: prioritize

Comment [Dave4]: if you're not sure about the paraphrase then keep it the same

Comment [Dave5]: just a few ways to change it is fine

Comment [Dave6]: fixed expressions

Comment [Dave7]: good! very clear opinion!

Comment [Dave8]: very accurate, couple little mistakes, really clear

Comment [Dave9]: morale

Comment [Dave10]: new information at the end / the topic at the beginning

Comment [Dave11]: more specific detail

Comment [Dave12]: lacking a

Comment [Dave13]: affect is the verb

Comment [Dave14]: really specific

Comment [Dave15]: try to include a more specific example

Comment [Dave16]: more specific example

Comment [Dave17]: throw in some adverbs and adjectives for stronger collocations

Comment [Dave18]: standard

Comment [Dave19]: one group taking over

Comment [Dave20]: good way to support your ideas

Comment [Dave21]: summarize really specific – keep doing this!

Comment [Dave22]: very clear, same opinion – high level

Comment [Dave23]: add a final thought at the end

Comment [Dave24]: around 300 or so